



Alex Poling Speaker

2094B Ohio Union
1739 N. High Street
poling.238@osu.edu

56th General Assembly Steering Committee

Spring 2024, Session 19
February 25th, 2024

I. Opening

- a. Call to Order 7:02

II. Updates

- a. *Speaker Alex Poling*

- i. *I am going to step down as speaker and senator, as I feel disrespected that people are talking about me behind the scenes and not talking to me. I have been trying to improve and I am no longer enjoying this and it doesn't seem like others are either. I will submit a formal resignation to our parliamentarian. There is a lot going on this week and I want to just focus on graduation and getting a job. Good luck and no hard feelings*

- b. *Parliamentarian Keyanah Peters*

- i. *With that I will be chairing the meeting. I am not sure exactly what he was going to be talking about.*

- c. *Secretary Sarah Schmidt*

- i. *I do so I can speak a little on that. Alex told me that since we had a resolution vetoed we will be required to rehear it. It requires two thirds. I believe it will be presented by Bobby and why it was vetoed.*
- ii. *We will have Bernard's resolution on the agenda as well*
- iii. *We are discussing ways to make the speaker's list go better. We will have a general speaker's list but a paper list for motions if you want added raise your hand and wait till you see us acknowledge you. We thought this would be less confusing.*

- iv. *We expect the lantern to be following us a little more now we have to maintain order and respect. AS steering lets set the standard.*
- v. *Last week people were making large comments and make sure you are being careful of what you are saying and how you are saying it as it carries significant weight.*
- vi. *If anyone has any questions or feedback please come talk to me or Keyanah and we will also be working things out to go over for Wednesday.*
- vii. *Peters: Ill send out a detailed email to Monday with agenda details of how things will happen. I notify the general body in that email.*
- viii. *Election will be first thing on the agenda.*
 - 1. *Vaishampayan: I think one QR code is best. About the be carfeul of what you say thing are you saying we cant be saying things that are bad about the organization?*
 - a. *Schmidt: No, if you do have things that you feel are not going correct. You are more then welcome to talking about it just avoiding the overgeneralizing of what we are saying. I think we need to be more cautions of how we are saying things. Roy and I had a meeting the VP who expressed conern with how people we overgeneralizing things with how they said it and fears that it would be misconstrued.*
 - i. *I would just word it carefully when you bring it up to the general body.*
- ix. *Our phones are open if anyone want ot have a conversation about what happened today.*

III. Business

IV. Announcement

V. Adjournment 7:17